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April 13, 2022 
 
 
Cristina M. Curry 
Special Events Coordinator 
City of Oakland Park 
Parks & Leisure Services 
1098 N.E. 40 Court 
Oakland Park, FL 33334 
954-630-4507 
 
RE: Request to execute extension of 2018 Holiday Decorating Contract 
 
Reference:  Agreement Date: August 1, 2018 
  Resolution NO. R-2018-112 
  RFP # 07118 
  
Dear Cristina: 
 
It was great seeing you last week and I hope this letter finds you, your family 
and staff well. 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request the extension of our “Holiday lights and 
Decorations” agreement, dated August 1, 2018, for the 2022 and 2023 Holiday 
Seasons as per article III of that agreement. The time frame of the extension is 
from August 1, 2022, through July 31, 2024. 
 
Due to our recent significant increased costs, we are requesting a 5% price 
increase for the 2022 Holiday Season as per Item #13 of our contract agreement 
(see attached). I have also attached a copy of the CPI-U for Miami-Fort 
Lauderdale- Palm Beach and Highlighted the 7.1% increase of costs between 
December 31, 2020 and December 31 2021. We can provide proof our actual 
cost increases in labor, storage, transportation and insurance upon request. 
 
The following cost summary represents a 5% increase from the 2021 holiday 
season. 
 
1. City Hall     $ 13,227.00 
2. Main Street    $ 10,798.00 
3. Grand Plaza Jaco Patorius Park $ 16,771.00 

Grand Total    $ 40,796.00 
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Except for the extension and cost increase of 5%, all provisions of the 
Agreement will remain the same between the City of Oakland Park and 
Brandano Displays, Incorporated for the 2022 and 2023 Holiday Seasons. 
 
Regarding the 11 poles on Dixie Highway; the Snowflakes, Banners and 40’ 
Pole wraps between Oakland Park Boulevard and NE 38th Street, there will not 
be an increase in annual cost. The cost will be the same as 2021, $7449.20. 
 
Brandano Displays is pleased to have the City of Oakland Park as a customer 
and appreciate all the work you provide our company and our employees. 
 
Please feel free to contact me anytime with questions at (800) 777- 6903 or on 
my cell at (954) 461-6598. E mail patbrandano@brandano.com 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 
 
 
 
Patrick J. Brandano 
Vice President 


